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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H < hdr22@clintonemail.com > on behalf of H 
Sunday, July 12, 2009 2:26 PM 
Justin Cooper 
Re: 

Justin--Thx so much. I will take a look at it. 

Original Message 
From: Justin Cooper 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Jul 12 13:50:33 2009 
Subject: 

Secretary Clinton -

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Attached is the latest version of the speech including the edits that Oscar faxed to me. 
There is one line on the top of page 29 (bottom of 25 in the document attached) that I 
could not track properly from the edits. In the sentence 

"He has also committed to deep and effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions here 
at home, with a plan that will dramatically change the way we produce, consume and 
conserve energy, and in the process spark an explosion of new investment, and millions of 
jobs. Now we must urge every other nation to meet its obligations and seize its 
opportunities. 

I added the word urge -- either I misread, there was a word missing or i was supposed to 
leave in the phrase "the message that the responsibility must be shared by all" 
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